Philippa Robinson - Planning

From: Marion Geary <MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk> on behalf of Marion Geary
Sent: 15 April 2024 10:57

To: Philippa Robinson - Planning

Cc: victoriag@catesbyestates.co.uk; Guy Dixon

Subject: RE: 23/504471/0OUT- Land at Moat Road, Headcorn

EXTERMAL ERAIL: Be cautious whe n opening attachments or clicking links
Dear Philippa,

Thank you for your email.

Post submission | have attended several meetings with consultees and several others with the developers,
which exceeds what was agreed within the PPA. You have not made adequate changes so | will proceed to
determination,

Regards

Marion

Marion Geary MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer

Development Management

Maidstone Borough Council, Maidstone House, King Street, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 6]Q
t: 01622 602548 w: www.maidstone.gov.uk

IMPORTANT NOTE : Planning fees increased on 06 December 2023. Please see link to changes:
https://ecab.planningportal.co.uk/uploads/forthcoming english application fees.pdf

Planning Performance Agreements (PPA)

Project Management & Member Engagement from Pre-application to a
|_Decision

8with an option for a PPA to cover the discharge of Planning Conditions
Information and fees can be found here

From: Philippa Robinson - Planning <philippa.j.robinson@savills.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Marion Geary <MarionGeary@Maidstone.gov.uk>

Cc: victoriag@catesbyestates.co.uk; Guy Dixon <GDixon@savills.com>
Subject: 23/504471/0UT- Land at Moat Road, Headcorn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Marion



Further to the ongoing consultation on the amended information for this application, please could we arrange a
meeting towards the end of next week or start of week commencing 22" April?

It would be great to understand your thoughts on the proposal following these changes.
Please let me know when you are available.

Kind regards

Philippa

Philippa Robinson MRTPI
Associate
Planning

Savills, 74 High Street, Sevenoaks, TN13 1JR

Tel 1 +441732789723
. Mobile 1 +447971743937
savills
Email : philippa.j.robinson@savills.com

Website : www.savills.co.uk

mENE Q@

WE'RE ATTEMDING

COMPLETELY RETAIL

MARKETPLACE

TUESDAY Z0TH ARRIL 2024

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in
reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus
free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The
Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875. Regulated by RICS.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.



Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Channel Islands Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 29285. Registered office: Royal
Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN. Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services
Commission. No. 86723.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered
office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN . Registered with the Guernsey
Financial Services Commission. No. 57114,

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2022 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.

To access our digital services please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/service Sign up to receive your Council Tax bill by
email https://maidstone.gov.uk/emailbilling We understand the importance of ensuring that personal data,
including sensitive personal data is always treated lawfully and appropriately and that the rights of individuals are
upheld. We are required to collect, use and hold personal data about individuals. Data is required for the purposes
of carrying out our statutory obligations, delivering services and meeting the needs of individuals that we deal with.
This includes current, past and prospective employees, service users, members of the public, Members of the
Council, our business partners and other local authorities or public bodies. To view our full statement to see how
your data will be stored and processed please visit https://maidstone.gov.uk/dataprotection This email is
confidential. If you receive it by mistake, please advise the sender by email immediately. Any unauthorised use of
the message or attachments is prohibited. Unless stated otherwise, any opinions are personal and cannot be
attributed to Maidstone Borough Council. Unless a purchase order is attached this email is not a contract or an
order. It is your responsibility to carry out Virus checks before opening any attachments.




